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Dear Secretary

In accordance with the provisions of Article 17(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004 as amended, the Agency is required to notify the Minister for the
Environment, Community & Local Government, of receipt of an application for a licence review
which relates to an activity likely to have significant effects on the environment in another
Member State of the European Communities. Details of such an application, which was
received by the Agency on 26" May 2017, are set out in the attached notification which is being
issued to the appropriate competent authority in the member state concerned, in accordance with
Artlcle 17(1) of the above referenced Regulations.

Please see attached, the Agency’s notification to the Northern 1 Ireland Envnronment Agency

1 for vour information.

‘ The’apphcatlon is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed

decfsmn in due course. In this regard any comments in relation to this application should be
forwarded to the Agency as soon as p0331b1e A copy of the application is avallable for viewing
on the Agency s website at www.epa.ie

\

Should you require any further information in relation to this application please contact the

- undersigned. The Agency inspector dealing with this application is Brian Meaney.

Yours sincerely
M e M ,

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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